Community Housing Arch Hill & Orchard Road Clarifications

1. Further to the issue of the tender documentation can you please provide specification details for the following items: 

· Pan tiles (including verges, hips & ridges)
· Rainwaters 
· Eaves line materials 
· Glazing
No detailed specifications have been provided, The pan tiles (should any need to be replaced) will be expected to match existing, a compatible dry verge, hip and ridge should be provided for.
The rainwater goods are requested to be PVC-U deepflow in black – no further specification is detailed although materials used should conform to the relevant BS EN Standards
Eaves line materials have not been specified
Glazing again has not been specified but should conform to the relevant BS EN Standards  

2. Noting the information contained within the ITT Can you clarify if the localised repair to the timber clad porches has been completed by others? 
Yes, repairs have now been completed and porches ready to receive over-cladding

3. Can you confirm the proposed PV system so we can price for compatible fixing rails.
Not yet fully determined but likely to be: Longi 410w Full Black Mono

4. Can you please confirm that all the quantities within the pricing schedule are correct as we have noticed some formula discrepancies such as the Deep flow guttering or Orchard Street.
Noted: thank you for pointing this out. The correct measure is: 533m, same for soffit and facia – We have attached an updated Pricing Document with this corrected.

5. What is the scheme management service? Is there a formal representative / resident’s group / caretaker
Arch Hill Court and Orchard Street together provide retirement and extra care living accommodation. There are care and support staff located in an office in Arch Hill Court, there is no care taker (repairs and maintenance are undertaken by DLO), there is a scheme manager, a residents focus group and the contract manager for this project will be / appoint the main point of contact.

6. Is there a scheme management service in operation on these properties? If so, can you please confirm the details of this e.g. Residents group/caretaker etc

As above

7. Can you please confirm if the intended contract implementation date is the anticipated start of physical works on this project? 
This should be determined (in principle) and presented as part of Q5 of the qualitative questionnaire 

8. Can you please confirm if you require a QANW insurance backed guarantee and/or a NFRC building regulation compliance certification post-handover? 
This may be a requirement but not confirmed at this stage so will be discussed with the appointed Subcontractor.

9. Section 4.1 of the ITT states ‘Bid document to include the below information 4.2 to 4.5’. Should these documents be supplied as a separate appendix? They are not listed in section 3.1 of the ITT and ‘Appendix 1. Qualitative Questions Document’ does not allow for their inclusion. 

Bid document is to be prepared considering points from section 3.0 to 4.5 as detailed on page 10 under 3.1 Submission of tenders – 
Bidders are to consider all information within this section and include the required documentation, these can be included within the bid document or the bid document to reference to document as Appendix e.g. 4.5 A – Health & Safety policy [Please refer to Appendix 1 – H&S Policy]
We hope this clarifies.

10. Please can you provide photo’s of the internal loft spaces
Photo’s of 1 of the roof spaces of the 13 blocks attached. Each of the others will be near identical.

11. Can we undertake a site visit?
Yes – Please contact us to agree a date if this is to go ahead.

12. Please can you advise if there is any further information/drawings available for issue?
Representative drawings available to us have been provided. If you are looking for something specific please provide further detail on what you require and we can confirm if this is available.


